From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: 23/01195/LB & 23/01194/F@ Tower Farm, Middleton EOT
Date: 30 August 2023 09:35:09

Attachments: -

Hi Paul,

Thank you for confirming the EOT until 29 September 2023.

regards

Jane Forder, Assistant Conservation Officer
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From: Paul Claxton [ AR

Sent: 30 August 2023 09:26

To: Jane Forder [ R

Subject: Re: 23/01195/LB & 23/01194/F@ Tower Farm, Middleton
Hi Jane.

Yes thats great thank you.

Regards

Paul

On Wed, 30 Aug 2023, 08:57 Jane Forder, _ wrote:

Hi Paul,
Would an EOT until 29 September be long enough for you?

Regards

Jane Forder, Assistant Conservation Officer
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Sent: 30 August 2023 00:26

To: Jane Forder
Cc: Charlotte Castell-Smith <

Subject: Re: 23/01195/LB & 23/01194/F@ Tower Farm, Middleton

[External Email]

[ Confirm the senders email address is genuine, before clicking on links and replying]
HiJane,

Yes can we have an eot please just so | can understand from the applicant how best to
proceed.

Many thanks
Regards

Paul

On Tue, 29 Aug 2023, 14:58 Jane Forder, ||| G ot

Good afternoon Paul,

This application is due to expire tomorrow, 30 August 2023.

As you are aware, the application in its current form is recommended for refusal. Can you
let me know how you would like to proceed, whether you are intending to submit new
plans for not?

If so, can we agree to an EOT?

Regards

Jane Forder, Assistant Conservation Officer
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer



